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MEMORANDUM FOR: Lt. General Donald V. B‘ennett

Director . A
- Defense Intelligence Agency <
SUBJECT : Report of a U.S. Prisoner of War at Viet Cong P
o Prison Camp in Dam Doi District, An Xuyen '
Province -
{
i 1. The attached report gives the alleged location and a descrip- {
z tion of a Viet Cong prison camp in An Xuyen Province, South Vietnam,
: at which a U.S. sergeant is reportedly confined. The information was
i obtaine
S b -
§ 2. Our Saigon Station advises that the Joint Personnel Recovery
§ Center is planning to seek additional
’i information in order to mount a recovery .’ -
] operation.
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-3 . 3. We are giving this report only limited distribution in the field.
i In Washington, W nt only to you and the recipients listed
v
! below. oo oosmacopen 3 '
' 718 LIS LT ——
i
oM FILES N s 9T, K
H e e aam Special Assistant for Vietnamese Affairs
3 e I3
5’ . D" o Q'.-_,qn.!,ﬁ{ l * c—- + e
. — EXCLUDED FROM GEN
i ‘DPCLASSIFICATION SCHEDULE
i
! : ¢c: Admiral Epes Colonel Quillian
i Admiral Rectanus ' Captain Harris =
. Major General Triantafellu Mzr. Sieverts
! Major General Davidson £ 09 Mr. Negroponte
! Brigadier General Pursley . : C e s AR
. i
A

—— . B e et R e B e e i




